
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 
Agenda

03/29/2022 
9:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call:   Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Paul Voit, Gary Gresko, Ed Constan�no, Alternates Peter Carey and
Barbara Schempf  
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports:
Approval of Minutes (03/15/2022)
In A�endance: 

 

New Business:
(18) Consent Items: 

Permit
ARC22-000166

ARC22-000167

ARC22-000168

Renova on/Repair
Remove (1) window and (1) door 
and replace with a 6' sliding 
door on le� side of home
Install wheelchair/access ramp -
to be removed when no longer 
needed
Install wheelchair/access ramp -
to be removed when no longer 
needed

ARC22-000171 Re-Roof - shingles
ARC22-000173 Re-Roof - shingles
ARC22-000174 Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder 
PAFF, RICHARD

Helping Hands - CVO

Helping Hands - CVO

ABDUL, MICHAEL 
Melbourne Roofing 
Melbourne RoofingARC22-000175 Replace siding on front of home Thomas England

ARC22-000176 Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing
ARC22-000177 Replace stucco skir�ng on West

& South side of home
Home Works

ARC22-000178 Install wheel chair/access ramp -
to be remove when no longer
needed

ENGEL, CARLYLE F,JR

ARC22-000179 Install (3) Bahama shu�ers on
le� side of home

SHORELINE SHUTTERS

ARC22-000180 Re-Roof - metal & install gu�ers
and down spouts

CORNICK, PETER KEITH

ARC22-000181 Re-Roof - Shingles Sun Coast Roofing
ARC22-000185 Replace A/C unit Affordable Air
ARC22-000187 Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and

Construc�on, Inc.
ARC22-000188 Construct a 7' x 12' concrete

slab/pa�o in rear of home
Ruben Jacobs

ARC22-000191

Address
1218 APACHE DRIVE

609 DOLPHIN CIRCLE

579 DOLPHIN CIRCLE

426 SEA-GULL DRIVE 
628 PUFFIN DRIVE
832 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE 
480 DOLPHIN CIRCLE 
563 MARLIN CIRCLE 
808 SAPODILLA DRIVE

725 LARK DRIVE

317 KIWI DRIVE

713 SILVERTHORN COURT

758 LARK DRIVE
637 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
1010 THRUSH CIRCLE

430 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 

1207 WATERWAY DRIVE Replace broken windows and
replace fallen siding

BLOOD, JOSEPH L



ARC22-000192 1096 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and
Construc�on, Inc.

(13) Other applications for review:
Permit Address Renova�on/Repair Contractor/Builder
ARC22-000169 758 LARK DRIVE Install 149' of 4' chain link fence

with one gate along sides and
rear of the home

Professional Grade Fence

ARC22-000170 703 LANTANIA DRIVE Convert carport into garage - 8'
roll up door and 1 side door -
siding to match

ANDY PETRON

ARC22-000172 923 SPRUCE STREET Install 4' chain link fence with 1
gate along sides of home

Palm Bay Fence

ARC22-000182 1036 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence in back
of the home

Palm Bay Fence

ARC22-000183 705 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install 4' chain link fence with
two gates in back yard

KATIE HICKS

ARC22-000184 610 PUFFIN DRIVE Install 4' chain link fence with
one 4' gate on le� side of home

Florida Fence Company

ARC22-000186 460 MARLIN CIRCLE Install 317' of 4' chain link fence
with three gates

Superior Fence

ARC22-000189 439 PAPAYA CIRCLE Install prefab shed on side of the
home

GRILLO, KELLY J

ARC22-000190 226 KIWI DRIVE Enclose carport to make 2 car
garage with match siding

Endeavor Construc�on

ARC22-000193 619 OLEANDER CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52'
home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8'
u�lity room, stucco skir�ng,
concrete driveway and entry
steps, PT porch with steps
landing on concrete

DAVID WELLS

ARC22-000194 1025 ORIOLE CIRCLE NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52'
home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8'
u�lity room, stucco skir�ng,
concrete driveway and entry
steps, PT porch with steps
landing on concrete

DAVID WELLS

ARC22-000195 1222 CHIPEWA DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52'
home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8'
u�lity room, stucco skir�ng,
concrete driveway and entry
steps, PT porch with steps
landing on concrete

DAVID WELLS

ARC22-000196 703 SILVERTHORN COURT Install 4' chain link fence around
the perimeter of the property
stopping at the front of the
home

Superior Fence

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., NAB Conference 
Room.   

Discussion: 
Adjournment: 

__________________________________________



Sally-Ann Biondolillo
DOR/ARCC Administra�ve Assistant

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Commi�ee, with respect to any ma�er considered at this mee�ng or
hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verba�m record and transcript of the
proceedings, which record includes the tes�mony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the
person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verba�m record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not
provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabili�es Act and Sect.286.26, Florida
Statutes, persons needing special accommoda�ons to par�cipate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the mee�ng,
contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. - NAB Conference Room 
Agenda 

03/15/2022 
9:00 a.m. 

Call to Order:  Chair Tom Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:04 am 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chair Tom Nelson led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Joseph Klosky, Gary Gresko, Ed Constantino, Alternate Barbara 
Schempf was a voting member. Paul Voit and Alternate Peter Carey were excused. 
Chairperson's Report: Chair Tom Nelson spoke about the Ad Hoc, screening, and voting process.         
Member's and other Reports: None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes of 3/1/2022 were approved as presented. 
In Attendance:  Resident Relations/HR Manager Rich Armington, DOR Inspector Mary 
Barry, and Paul and Rhea Edwards of 800 Tamarind Circle. 

(1) Old Business:
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC22-000120 800 TAMARIND CIRCLE Remove single door and 
replace screen doors on 
hinges to provide the 11' 
opening for entrance 

RHEA, PAUL EDWARD 

Motion to approve by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Gary Gresko, Rich explained that he will be bringing it to the Board of 
Trustees for their discussion on screening in carports, motion carried unanimously. 

New Business: 
(22) Consent Items
Permit
ARC22-000132
ARC22-000134
ARC22-000135
ARC22-000136

Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
914 RED BUD ROAD Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 
1204 APACHE DRIVE Remove & Replace 15 windows Palm Bay Alum 
574 TARPON DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles DC Roofing 
1051 THRUSH CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Coburn Roofing 

ARC22-000137 323 KIWI DRIVE Remove & replace window 
on right side behind the 
carport 

ARC22-000139 1210 MARIGOLD DRIVE Remove & replace all  
windows, porch door and 
A/C 

ARC22-000142 619 WEDELIA DRIVE Remove clam shells and 
replace with accordion
shutters on windows and 
doors 

STYRON, JOHN THOMAS, JR 

Eddie Tito 

Johnson Aluminum Products, LLC 

ARC22-000143 702 SILVERTHORN COURT Re-Roof - membrane Comfort Cover Systems 
ARC22-000144 809 TAMARIND CIRCLE Install a 16' x 16' sail  

shade -attached to the 
house and existing fence 
post around existing patio 

WATERMAN, DAVID L 

ARC22-000145 869 WATERWAY DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Hough Roofing 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair  
ARC22-000146 912 EVERGREEN STREET Install 8' x 18.9' privacy  

lattice to the right side of 
carport 

Contractor/Builder 
KERTTULA, PATRICIA A 

ARC22-000147 626 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal AAA Rated Construction 
ARC22-000150 921 SEQUOIA STREET Create 13' x 27' open patio in 

the rear of the home 
Hearndon Concrete 

ARC22-000151 805 SAPODILLA DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construction, Inc. 

ARC22-000152 497 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 
ARC22-000158 1118 TEQUESTA DRIVE Re-Roof - Metal Robert Campanella 
ARC22-000159 914 DOGWOOD DRIVE Install hurricane shutters 

on entry door and windows 
in Sunroom 

ARC22-000161 1317 BAREFOOT CIRCLE    Re-Roof – metal 
ARC22-000162 818 LYCHEE DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane 

ARC22-000163 254 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Re-Roof - membrane 

ARC22-000164 434 PUFFIN DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane 

ARC22-000165 709 LANTANIA DRIVE Re-Roof - membrane 

     Florida Shutters 

Florida Top Shield Roofing 
All Florida Weatherproofing 
and Construction, Inc 

All Florida Weatherproofing 
and Construction, Inc 

All Florida Weatherproofing 
and Construction, Inc 

All Florida Weatherproofing 
and Construction, Inc 



(12) Other applications for review:
Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000131 1110 POCATELLA DRIVE Driveway Extension - 8' x 

17.6' - not to exceed 24' 
  CAPUTO, ROCCO 

Motion made by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000133 917 VIREO DRIVE Construct 11' x 22.5' screen        Palm Bay Aluminum 
room - leaving 11' x 20' carport 

Motion made by Joseph Klosky, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000140 1149 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 47' of 4' chain link  Carries Fence 
Fence with (1) 5' gate in back of the 

home 
Motion made by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000141 1053 SEBASTIAN ROAD NEW HOME PACKAGE – install  Endeavor Const. 
new home, 16' x 18' carport,  
10' x 15' utility room, concrete steps, 
HVAC, stucco skirting 

Motion made by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000148 703 SILVERTHORN COURT Install 4' chain link fence around Superior Fence 
the perimeter of the property 
stopping at the front of the home 

Motion made by Gary Gresko to deny due to drawing needing corrections, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried 
unanimously. 

ARC22-000149 956 LAUREL CIRCLE Driveway Extension - not to  Doug’s Concrete 
exceed 24' wide 

Motion made by Gary Gresko, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000153 1139 WREN CIRCLE Construct 17' x 19' garage  Endeavor Const. 
addition with matching siding  
7.2' x 18.6' Screen Room to match 
roof line- Driveway Extension to  
20' wide 

Motion made by Gary Gresko with the stipulation that the siding matches, seconded by Barbara Schempf, motion 
Carried unanimously.  

ARC22-000154 831 HYACINTH CIRCLE Driveway Extension of 10' x 82' - Ruben Jacobs 
not to exceed driveway 

Motion made by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Ed Constantino, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000155 820 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 4' wider on A Rated Concrete 
the left & 3.5' on the right up  
alongside of the carport - not to 
exceed 24' wide 

Motion made by Barbara Schempf, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 



Permit Address Renovation/Repair   Contractor/Builder 
ARC22-000156 818 BOUGAINVILLEA CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 7.5' - not to A Rated Concrete  

exceed 24' wide 
Motion made by Ed Constantino, seconded by Barbara Schempf, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000157 518 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Driveway Extension - 2' on East Douglas Michels 
side & 4' on West side 

Motion made by Ed Constantino, seconded by Barbara Schempf, motion carried unanimously. 

ARC22-000160 518 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Remove wooded deck, add 12' x Michels Screening 
12' concrete pad, construct  
12' x 24' screen room with French 
Doors 

Motion made by Ed Constantino, seconded by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, March 29, 2022, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
NAB Conference Room. 

Discussion: The committee continued the discussion on screen rooms/carports/garages.  More discussions to come. 

 Adjournment:  Meeting was adjourned at 10:17 am. 

    Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
_________________________________________ 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and 
transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the 
responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her 
expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with 
disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this 
proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: PAFF, RICHARD Acct#: 2184

Address: 1218 APACHE DRIVE Block: 44 Lot: 8

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove (1) window and (1) door and replace with a 6' sliding door on le� side of home

Contractor/Builder:  PAFF, RICHARD

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000166
   FILE: #22-000895

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: STEPHENSON, BRUCE D Acct#: 3778

Address: 609 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 13 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install wheelchair/access ramp - to be removed when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder: Helping Hands - CVO 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000167
   FILE: #22-000918

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BARTOS, TRACY A Acct#: 2062

Address: 579 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 7 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install wheelchair/access ramp - to be removed when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder: Helping Hands - CVO 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000168
   FILE: #22-000919

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ABDUL, MICHAEL Acct#: 1643

Address: 426 SEA-GULL DRIVE Block: 87 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  ABDUL, MICHAEL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000171
   FILE: #22-000922

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: MONTEIRO, LOIS A Acct#: 1695

Address: 628 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000173
   FILE: #22-000924

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SOLER, FRANCISCO Acct#: 4191

Address: 832 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 51

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000174
   FILE: #22-000925

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ENGLAND, LORRAINE Acct#: 3735

Address: 480 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 2 Lot: 51

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace siding on front of home

Contractor/Builder:  Thomas England

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000175
   FILE: #22-000926

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: DEBRA STREH Acct#: 2969

Address: 563 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 6 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder: Melbourne Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000176
   FILE: #22-000927

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CROUSE, LOUISE E Acct#: 2681

Address: 808 SAPODILLA DRIVE Block: 18 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace stucco skir�ng on West & South side of home

Contractor/Builder: Home Works Sco� Thomas

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000177
   FILE: #22-000928

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ENGEL, CARLYLE F,JR Acct#: 503

Address: 725 LARK DRIVE Block: 136 Lot: 41

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install wheel chair/access ramp - to be remove when no longer needed

Contractor/Builder:  ENGEL, CARLYLE F,JR

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000178
   FILE: #22-000929

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WEAGLY, ROD & JEAN Acct#: 3035

Address: 317 KIWI DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (3) Bahama shu�ers on le� side of home

Contractor/Builder: SHORELINE SHUTTERS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000179
   FILE: #22-000930

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CORNICK, PETER KEITH Acct#: 3786

Address: 713 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 48

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal & install gu�ers and down spouts

Contractor/Builder:  CORNICK, PETER KEITH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000180
   FILE: #22-000931

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GLOVER, MARY Acct#: 795

Address: 758 LARK DRIVE Block: 114 Lot: 118

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Shingles

Contractor/Builder: Sun Coast Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000181
   FILE: #22-000932

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: JANSEN, JOHN & NICOLA Acct#: 3945

Address: 637 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace A/C unit

Contractor/Builder: Affordable Air 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000185
   FILE: #22-000936

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GARCIA, ELIZABETH Acct#: 1269

Address: 1010 THRUSH CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 40

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000187
   FILE: #22-000938

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CAMPBELL, BARBARA Acct#: 1646

Address: 430 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 87.A Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Construct a 7' x 12' concrete slab/pa�o in rear of home

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000188
   FILE: #22-000939

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BLOOD, JOSEPH L Acct#: 1130

Address: 1207 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 140 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace broken windows and replace fallen siding

Contractor/Builder:  BLOOD, JOSEPH L

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000191
   FILE: #22-000942

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CONNORS, KATHLEEN A Acct#: 4649

Address: 1096 WREN CIRCLE Block: 143 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000192
   FILE: #22-000944

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GLOVER, MARY Acct#: 795

Address: 758 LARK DRIVE Block: 114 Lot: 118

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 149' of 4' chain link fence with one gate along sides and rear of the home

Contractor/Builder: Professional Grade Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000169
   FILE: #22-000920

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: ANDY PETRON Acct#: 2411

Address: 703 LANTANIA DRIVE Block: 83 Lot: 71

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Convert carport into garage - 8' roll up door and 1 side door - siding to match

Contractor/Builder:  ANDY PETRON

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000170
   FILE: #22-000921

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: CORL, CHRISTEN & CAROLYN Acct#: 663

Address: 923 SPRUCE STREET Block: 4 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with 1 gate along sides of home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000172
   FILE: #22-000923

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: FOSTER, JOHN Acct#: 2905

Address: 1036 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 126 Lot: 52

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence in back of the home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000182
   FILE: #22-000933

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: KATIE HICKS Acct#: 196

Address: 705 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Block: 111 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with two gates in back yard

Contractor/Builder:  KATIE HICKS

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000183
   FILE: #22-000934

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: HUPPMANN, EUGENE PETER Acct#: 1979

Address: 610 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 99 Lot: 27

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence with one 4' gate on le� side of home

Contractor/Builder: Florida Fence Company 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000184
   FILE: #22-000935

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SHERMAN, SCOTT Acct#: 4715

Address: 460 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 1 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 317' of 4' chain link fence with three gates

Contractor/Builder: Superior Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000186
   FILE: #22-000937

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: GRILLO, KELLY J Acct#: 2079

Address: 439 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install prefab shed on side of the home

Contractor/Builder: N/A

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000189
   FILE: #22-000940

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: SMITH, ROBERT B,JR Acct#: 2973

Address: 226 KIWI DRIVE Block: 17 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose carport to make 2 car garage with match siding

Contractor/Builder: Endeavor Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: James Trevelino

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000190
   FILE: #22-000941

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC Acct#: 2898

Address: 619 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 79 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52' home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8' u�lity room, stucco skir�ng,
concrete driveway and entry steps, PT porch with steps landing on concrete

Contractor/Builder: DAVID WELLS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000193
   FILE: #22-000945

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC Acct#: 1353

Address: 1025 ORIOLE CIRCLE Block: 139 Lot: 13

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52' home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8' u�lity room, stucco skir�ng,
concrete driveway and entry steps, PT porch with steps landing on concrete

Contractor/Builder: DAVID WELLS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000194
   FILE: #22-000946

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: BAREFOOT BAY ACQUISITION LLC Acct#: 4920

Address: 1222 CHIPEWA DRIVE Block: 48 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: NEW HOME PACKAGE - 23' x 52' home, 11' x 27' carport, 6' x 8' u�lity room, stucco skir�ng,
concrete driveway and entry steps, PT porch with steps landing on concrete

Contractor/Builder: DAVID WELLS 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000195
   FILE: #22-000947

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer�fy that: WOOD, AARON Acct#: 3418

Address: 703 SILVERTHORN COURT Block: 83 Lot: 52

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 4' chain link fence around the perimeter of the property stopping at the front of the
home

Contractor/Builder: Superior Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi�ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/29/2022  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 07/27/2022   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC22-000196
   FILE: #22-000948

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi�onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	03.29.2022 ARCC Agenda
	03.15.2022 ARCC Minutes
	BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING
	(1) Old Business:
	Permit

	New Business:
	Permit
	Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder
	(12) Other applications for review:
	Discussion: The committee continued the discussion on screen rooms/carports/garages.  More discussions to come.


	03.29.2022 Packet



